
RFDP - Former 3rd District Police Station Site 
 

NOTE THAT THE DEADLINE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 7, 2014. 

Questions and Responses 
 

1. Is there an existing Phase One or Phase Two Environmental Study of the building and site 
available? 

No 

2. Are the architectural plans available for the existing building? 

No 

3. It appears there is an existing contract to use the area enclosed by the fence on the northwest 
portion of the property by a commercial refuse Company. How long does that contract extend? 

Temporary and would be terminated before delivery of the site. Offerors do not ned to concern 
themselves with this issue. 

4. Will any of the existing furniture or remaining items in the building be removed prior to the 
selected developer taking over the site? 

 Yes, site will be clear of FF&E for delivery 

5. Will the existing communication tower at the northwest corner of the building have to remain 
or be relocated during the redevelopment process? 

 This question will be answered later.   

6. Will the existing fuel storage tank, inside the fence enclosure, be removed prior to the selected 
developer taking control of the site? 

 yes 

7. Has the County begun the redevelopment discussions with the surrounding community and if 
so, can we get a summary of the discussions and a list of the community groups and 
participants? 

The County has met with various groups to discuss plans for the station but the developer will be 
responsible for outreach upon selection.  

  

 


